## WFWP Vienna, Austria speaks to the Federation of World Peace and Love Summit

Renate Amesbauer October 10, 2019



We were invited to speak for 3-5 minutes in front of 100 people, including Ambassadors, VIPs, GOs and NGOs, at the FOWPAL summit on the topic: Peace Love and Consciousness.

The FOWPAL organization was founded by Dr. Hong Tao-Tze, and he has promoted April 5th as the UN Day of Consciousness.

Dr. Hong is supported by the kingdom of Bahrain.



Here was his invitation to us:

On behalf of the global members of the Federation of World Peace and Love (FOWPAL), I extend my warmest regards and best wishes to you.

FOWPAL, in cooperation with the Permanent Mission of Bahrain to the UN (Vienna), will host a summit and a gala dinner on October 10, 2019 at the Grand Hotel Wien to continue promoting a culture of peace with love and conscience. We cordially invite you to attend the events, ring the Bell of World Peace and Love, and deliver a speech of 3-5 minutes.

More information about the events is as follows:

1. 2019 World Leader Summit of Love and Peace

Theme: "Promoting the Culture of Peace with Love and Conscience"

Date: Oct. 10

Time: 15:00-17:00 (14:30 Reception) Venue: The Gallery, Grand Hotel Wien (B1)

2. Gala Dinner of Conscience

Time: 18:00-21:00 (17:30 Reception) Venue: Ballroom, Grand Hotel Wien (B2)

Since April 5, 2018, the Permanent Mission of Bahrain to the UN, the Permanent Mission of Kiribati to the UN, and the Federation of World Peace and Love (FOWPAL) have discussed together on the importance of promoting the culture of peace with love and conscience. We have co-organized conferences at the United Nations in New York and in Vienna to exchange views and consolidate ideas for world peace. I am very pleased to share with you that the United Nations adopted the resolution presented by the Kingdom of Bahrain July 25, under the leadership of the Prime Minister, H.R.H. Prince Khalifa bin Salman Alkhalifa, and declared April 5 as the International Day of Conscience. This marks a great achievement for all humanity!

We are thankful to many Permanent Missions to the UN for supporting this draft resolution, and the United Nations' adoption of such an initiative and designation of the International Day of Conscience marks a great achievement for all humanity! It is hoped that through the promotion of the importance of conscience by all nations, global sustainability and world peace will be fostered. Conscience enables people to resolve conflicts. If all nations take conscience-guided actions and implement a culture of peace with love and conscience, then a world where love and sincerity prevail can be realized.

Established in California, USA in 2000, FOWPAL has been dedicated to promoting love and peace through various means, such as holding peace conferences, having dialogues with visionary leaders, hosting ceremonies of ringing the Bell of World Peace and Love, conducting cultural exchanges, and initiating endorsement campaigns for various declarations. The global endorsement campaign for the Declaration of International Day of Conscience was launched by FOWPAL on February 5, 2019 at a conference at the United Nations in New York. To date, the Declaration of International Day of Conscience has been translated into 41 languages, and people in 157 nations have endorsed it.

You are cordially invited to share your perspectives and experiences in promoting a culture of peace. Let's consolidate more positive thoughts and influences to awaken more people's conscience to transform the world. Your participation is vital to the construction of a world filled with love, peace and conscience. We look forward to your positive reply. Please email us or register online <a href="forms.gle/Zkje1gqbAAAAPPuS7">for your attendance</a>.

May you be blessed with good health, safety, and continued success. I look forward to seeing you in October!

Sincerely,

Dr. Hong, Tao-Tze President of the Federation of World Peace and Love

Reported by Renate Amesbauer WFWP Vienna/Austria Leader





## 2019 World Leader Summit of Love and Peace in Vienna

Date: Thursday, 10th October, 2019 Venue: Grand Hotel Wien Address: Kärntner Ring 9, 1010 Wien, Austria (+43 1 515800)	
* Required	
Organization *	
Your answer	
First Name *	
Your answer	
Last Name *	
Your answer	
Salutation *	
Your answer	
Title/Position *	
Your answer	

Telephone Number *
Your answer
Email Address *
Your answer
Nationality *
Your answer
I would like to register for *
2019 World Leader Summit of Love and Peace-Promoting the Culture of Peace with Love and Conscience (15:00~17:00, The Gallery, B1F)
Gala Dinner of Conscience (18:00~21:00, Ballroom, B2F)
Number Attending *
Your answer

Submit

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of Fowpal.org. Report Abuse

Google Forms